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TO: Javier Tapia. Legislative Director to Senator Chris Jacobs - Chair/Administrative Regulations Review Commission

& Member/Senate Judiciarv Committee & Senate Committee on Crime Victims, Crime & Correction

This follows up my phone conversation a short time ago with your session assistant, Pete Kiernan. Attached is my

yesterday's letter to Senate & Assembly leadership - to which Senator Jacobs is an indicated recipient' Please

IMMEDIATELY furnish it to the Senator - and additionally advise whether the Administrative Regulations Review

Commission has jurisdiction over regulations promulgated by the Commission on Judicial Conduct pertaining to its

operations and, additionally, over regulations promulgated by the Judiciary pertaining to the operations of its attorney

disciplinary committees.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-421-1200
www. iudgewatch.orR

From: Center for Judicia I Accounta bility, lnc. (OA) [mailto :elena @ i udeewatch.ore]

Sent: Monday, February 6,20L7 3:32 PM

To:,flanagan@nysenate.goV,<@>;,speaker@nyassembly.gov.<speaker@nVassemblV.gov>;'Carl
Heastie'<cehbronx@gmail,com>;,scousins@nysenate.goV'<@>;,kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kol bB@ nvassem blv.gov>

Cc:'jdklein@nysenate.gov'<idklein@nvsenate.gov>;'bonacic@nysenate.gov'<bonacic@nvsenate.Rov>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov'<hoVlman@nVsenate.gov>;'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assemblv.state.nv.us>;'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us'<montesanom@assemblV.state.nV.us>;
'lanza@nysenate.gov'<lanza@nvsenate.gov>;'savino@nysenate.gov'<savino@nvsenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov'<squadron@nvsenate.gov>;'LentolJ@nyassembly.gov'<LentolJ@nVassemblv'gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov'<grafa@nvassemblV.gov>;'marchione@nysenate,gov'<marchione@nvsenate.gov>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'<@>;'MagnarW@nyassembly'gov'<MagnarW@nvassemblV,gov>;
'friendc@nyassembly.gov'<friendc@nvassemblv.gov>;'gallivan@nysenate.gov'<gallivan@nvsenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov'<bailev@nvsenate.gov>;'murphy@nysenate.gov'<murphv@nysenate.gov>;
'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov'<PeopleC@nvassemblv.sov>;'johnsm@nyassembly.gov'<johnsm@nvassemblv.gov>;
'TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nvassemblv.gov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov' <errigoi@nvassemblv.gov>;

'cyoung@nysenate.gov'<cvoung@nvsenate.gov>;'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'<lkrueger@senate.state.nv.us>;
'farrellh@nyassembly.gov'<farrellh@nyassemblv.gov>;'OaksR@nyassembly.gov'<OaksR@nvassemblv.sov>;
,abinantit@nyassembly.gov'<abinantit@nvassemblv.gov>;'RyanS@nyassembly'goV'<@>;
,kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov'<kavanaughb@nvassembly.gov>;'jacobs@nysenate.gov'<L@>;
'simotasa@nyassembly.gov'<simotasa@nvassemblv.gov>;'PretloJ@nyassembly.gov'<PretloJ@nVassembly.gov>;
'OtisS@nyassembly.gov'<OtisS@nvassemblv.gov>;'GalefS@nyassembly.gov'<GalefS@nvassemblv.gov>;
'Buchwa ldD@ nyassembly.gov' <Buchwa ldD@nvassemblv.gov>


